From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Raymond Baker (Raymond.baker@forces.gc.ca
Doreen Porter; "Alice Baker"; "Arctic Bay HTO"; "Bill Westwell (BWestwell@gov.nu.ca)"; "Cape Dorset HTO";

"City of Igaluit”; "Clyde River HTO"; "Dave Hohnstein "; "DFO Amy Liu"; "DFO David Balint"; "DFO Eric Kan";
"DFO Gary Cooper"; "DFO George Fenn"; "DFO Jane Tymoshuk"; "DFO Loriena Melnick"; "DFO Nicola

Julie Ross"; "GN-DOE Allison Loder"; "GN-DOE Dee Karadag"; "GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart"; "GN-DOE Robert
Eno"; "GN-HSS Peter Workman"; "Grise Fiord HTO"; "Hall Beach HTO"; "Hamlet of Arctic Bay"; "Hamlet of
Cape Dorset"; "Hamlet of Clyde River"; "Hamlet of Grise Fiord"; "Hamlet of Hall Beach"; "Hamlet of lgloolik";
"Hamlet of Kimmirut"; "Hamlet of Pangnirtung”; "Hamlet of Pond Inlet”; "Hamlet of Qikigtarjuag"; "Hamlet of
Resolute Bay"; "Hamlet of Sanikiluag"; "HTO lgloolik"; "HTO Pond Inlet"; "HTO Qikigtarjuaq”; "HTO Resolute
Bay"; "HTO Sanikiluag"; "lan Parsons "; "INAC Andrea Cull"; "INAC Andrew Keim"; "INAC David Abernethy";
"INAC Jeff Mercer"; "INAC Peter Kusugak"; "INAC Spencer Dewar"; "INAC Tanya Trenholm"; "Karlette Tunaley

".

Granchinho"; "NPC Annie Ollie"; "NPC Bobby Suluk"; "NPC Brian Aglukark"; "NPC Conformity"; "NPC Jayko
Alooloo”; "NPC Tommy Owlijoot”; "NTI Carson Gillis"; "NTI George Hakongak”; “"NTI Jeannie Ehaloak”; "NTI
Keith Morrison"; "NWMB Charlotte Sharkey"; "NWMB Paul Frame"; "Pangnirtung HTO"; "PC Jane Chisholm";

"QIA Matthew Akavak”; "QIA Salamonie Shoo"; "QIA Stephen Bathory"; "QIK Health Wanda Joy"; "Rosemary.
Kilpatrick"; "Roy Green "; "Roy, Bhabesh"; "Rumbolt, lan"; "Steve Lines"

Water License Application - CFS Alert
Monday, February 01, 2010 11:30:00 AM

Please note that the file number for the above has been changed internally to 3BC-ALT---- rather
than 3BM-ALT----. This identifies the file as a Camp as opposed to a Municipality. Please reference
this new number on all future correspondence. The dashes will be changed to year of start and

expiry once the licence is issued.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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